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i We couldn't verify the sender of this email.

TWINKLE SACHCHAN <twinkle.sachchan@gmail.com>

Fw: Fwd: Link of Invitation: A meeting of the Faculty of Science on 09/06/2022 in hybr... @ Thu Jun 9,
2022 5:30am - 11:30am (BST)
1 message

Deepa Joshi <deepajoshi13@rediffmail.com> Thu, Dec 21, 2023 at 12:53 PM
To: twinklesachchan <twinkle.sachchan@gmail.com>

From: Office Faculty of Sciences <office_fsc@admin.du.ac.in>
Sent: Thu, 9 Jun 2022 12:07:51 GMT+0530
To: deepajoshi13@rediffmail.com
Subject: Fwd: Link of Invitation: A meeting of the Faculty of Science on 09/06/2022 in hybr... @ Thu Jun 9, 2022 5:30am - 11:30am (BST)

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Office Faculty of Sciences <office_fsc@admin.du.ac.in>
Date: Thu, Jun 9, 2022, 11:10
Subject: Fwd: Link of Invitation: A meeting of the Faculty of Science on 09/06/2022 in hybr... @ Thu Jun 9, 2022 5:30am - 11:30am (BST)
To: <vandnaarora@yahoo.com>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Head, Chemistry Department <head@chemistry.du.ac.in>
Date: Thu, Jun 9, 2022, 10:36
Subject: Link of Invitation: A meeting of the Faculty of Science on 09/06/2022 in hybr... @ Thu Jun 9, 2022 5:30am - 11:30am (BST)
To: Dean of Science <dean_sci@du.ac.in>, Ashok Prasad <ashokenzyme@gmail.com>, <mpsachdeva@rediffmal.com>,
<mohindersachdeva31@gmail.com>, MP Sachdeva <mpsachdeva@anthro.du.ac.in>, Director ACBR <directoracbr@gmail.com>, Daman Chilana
<dsalujach1959@gmail.com>, Suman Lakhanpaul <sumanlp2001@yahoo.com>, Head Botany <hodbotanydu@gmail.com>, Head, Chemistry
Department <head@chemistry.du.ac.in>, <heades@gmail.com>, <desdu2012@gmail.com>, <ajurfi@rediffmail.com>,
<anupamchatto@gmail.com>, Head Geology Department <head@geology.du.ac.in>, Brajesh C Choudhary <brajesh@fnal.gov>, Delhi University
Physics Dept. <head.physics.du@gmail.com>, <aquaresearchlab@yahoo.co.in>, Head Zoology Delhi University <headzoology2@gmail.com>,
Head, Zoology Department <head@zoology.du.ac.in>, Dr. Geeta Trilok Kumar <principal@ihe.du.ac.in>, RAK College Nursing
<principal@rakcon.com>, <jain_physics@yahoo.co.in>, <debajyoti.choudhury@gmail.com>, <patrickdasgupta1@gmail.com>,
<annapoornis@yahoo.co.in>, <shobhit.mahajan@gmail.com>, Sreenivas Kondepudy <kondepudysreenivas@gmail.com>, H P Singh
<hpsingh@physics.du.ac.in>, Agnikumar G Vedeshwar <agni@physics.du.ac.in>, <pdsahare@yahoo.co.in>, <seshadri.tr@gmail.com');"
target="_blank" rel="noreferrer">seshadri.tr@gmail.com>, <b3kumar69@gmail.com>, <ndeo007@gmail.com>, <kauramar@yahoo.co.in>,
<amitach1@yahoo.com>, <psilotia21@gmail.com>, <s.mandal.du@gmail.com>, Samit Kr Mandal <smandal@physics.du.ac.in>, Safir Ahmad
Hashmi <sahashmi@physics.du.ac.in>, <shyamarath@gmail.com>, <dutta.anjan33@gmail.com>, <kirtiranjan@gmail.com>,
<sevi_murugavel@yahoo.co.in>, <supriya.k.kar@gmail.com>, <go2ashu@gmail.com>, <somoren71@gmail.com>,
<awadhesh.prasad@gmail.com>, <schamoli1969@yahoo.com>, anupa siddhu <anupa_siddhu@rediffmail.com>, Lady Irwin College
<ladyirwincrc@yahoo.in>, <acbrdu@gmail.com>, Ramesh Chandra <rchandra@chemistry.du.ac.in>, Professor R.K. Sharma
<rksharmagreenchem@hotmail.com>, Shrikant Kukreti <skukreti@chemistry.du.ac.in>, Rama Kant <rkant@chemistry.du.ac.in>, Prof. Rama Kant
<rama_kant_99@yahoo.com>, Diwan S. Rawat <dsrawat@chemistry.du.ac.in>, Dr. Sunil Sharma <sk.sharma90@gmail.com>, Dr SK Awasthi
<satishpna@gmail.com>, Satish Kumar Awasthi <skawasthi@chemistry.du.ac.in>, Subho Mozumdar <subhomozumdar@yahoo.com>, Rajeev
Gupta <rgupta@chemistry.du.ac.in>, Rajeev Gupta <rgupta.chemistry@gmail.com>, Thirupathi Natesan <tnat@chemistry.du.ac.in>, Mahendra
Nath <mnath@chemistry.du.ac.in>, Parbati Biswas <pbiswas@chemistry.du.ac.in>, Rajamani Nagarajan <rnagarajan@chemistry.du.ac.in>,
Sitharaman Uma <suma@chemistry.du.ac.in>, Meganathan Thirumal <mthirumal@chemistry.du.ac.in>, Akhilesh Verma <averma@acbr.du.ac.in>,
Marilyn Daisy Milton <mdmilton@chemistry.du.ac.in>, <rakeshkp@gmail.com>, Indrajit Roy <indrajitroy11@gmail.com>, Dr. Raj K. Sharma
<drrajksharma@yahoo.co.in>, Dr. P. Venkatesu <venkatesup@hotmail.com>, rakesh sharma <sharmark101@yahoo.com>,
<srkottapalli@yahoo.com>, <deswalr@hotmail.com>, <renudeswal@yahoo.co.in>, <bhatv64@rediffmail.com>, <rjtnd@rediffmail.com>,
<tandon.raj@gmail.com>, <uniyalpl@rediffmail.com>, <kapoor_rupam@yahoo.com>, <shailendragoel@yahoo.com>, <agarwalm71@gmail.com>,
<jagannatharun@yahoo.co.in>, <dbsahoo@hotmail.com>, Sudeshna Mazumdar-Leighton <smazumdar@botany.du.ac.in>,
<smceres21@yahoo.co.in>, <sd66@rediffmail.com>, <ymudgil@gmail.com>, <girishmishra@yahoo.com>, <girishmishra@gmail.com>, Neeta
Sehgal <neetasehgal.du@gmail.com>, Madan Chaturvedi <mchaturvedi@zoology.du.ac.in>, <dileepksingh@gmail.com>,
<rkseth57@gmail.com>, Sharmila Basu-Modak <sbasumodak@zoology.du.ac.in>, Anju Shrivastava <ashrivastava@zoology.du.ac.in>, Namita
Agrawal <nagarwal@zoology.du.ac.in>, <nagrawaluci@gmail.com>, <zoorajagopal@gmail.com>, Mallikarjun N. Shakarad
<mallik@zoology.du.ac.in>, <beelab.ms@gmail.com');" target="_blank" rel="noreferrer">beelab.ms@gmail.com>, <shibnath1@yahoo.co.in>,
<ysingh@igib.res.in>, <ysinghdu@gmail.com>, <bhartiac2011@gmail.com>, ram negi <negigurukul@gmail.com>, Rita Singh
<ritas@zoology.du.ac.in>, <ghrika_s@yahoo.com>, <smp_du@yahoo.com>, <prmondal1@rediffmail.com>, <mksinghanthro@rediffmail.com>,
<knsaraswathy@yahoo.com>, <rpmitra@gmail.com>, <benrithungmurry@yahoo.co.in>, <guntupalli.vrprasad@gmail.com>,
<pankajps@gmail.com>, Partha Chakraborty <parthageology@gmail.com>, <deveshksinha@yahoo.com>, <pantnc@rediffmail.com>,
<pantnc@gmail.com>, <shashankshekhar01@gmail.com>, <ppsaradhi@gmail.com>, <ppsaradhi@hotmail.com>, Raj Pandit
<mkpandit@cismhe.org>, Inderjit Singh <inderjit@cemde.du.ac.in>, <sdbiju.du@gmail.com>, <rads26@hotmail.com>, Radhey Shyam Sharma
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<rssharma@cemde.du.ac.in>, Chirashree Ghosh <chirashreeghosh@rediffmail.com>, <chirashreeghosh@hotmail.com>,
<mistletoe_h@hotmail.com>, K Natarajan <krishnatraj@gmail.com>, <pmlsci1990@gmail.com>, <pmlsci2020@gmail.com>, anju katyal
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Alok Kumar Rai <akrai@chemistry.du.ac.in>, <pramodiitb@gmail.com>, <drvipiing@gmail.com>, Kalyan Yakkala <ykalyan@es.du.ac.in>,
<ppsingh89@hotmail.com>, <anitamalhotra28@gmail.com>, <anitamalhotra@lb.du.ac.in>, <dr.srivastava.sangeeta@gmail.com>,
<rekha_158@yahoo.co.in>, <arkajagoswami@gmail.com>, <agoswami@shyamlal.du.ac.in>, <10rsingh@gmail.com>, <rajeevicmr@gmail.com>,
<avadakan@maitreyi.du.ac.in>, <sbala1957@yahoo.in>, <ashokshukl22@gmail.com>, <archna@lic.du.ac.in>, <poojajain@dr.du.ac.in>,
<sadhanababbar@gmail.com>, <sukhneets@yahoo.co.in>, <sukhneetsuri@vivekanand.du.ac.in>, <suri.fnvc@gmail.com>,
<anuradhahcdu@gmail.com>, <uptyagi@yahoo.co.in>, <shaludhanda@andc.du.ac.in>, <ranjana.saxena@dsc.du.ac.in>,
<vibha.sharma@ststephens.edu>, <rajan_gaur7@yahoo.com>, <shwetasaran@hotmail.com>, <jlkarihaloo@gmail.com>,
<ramesh@chemistry.iitd.ac.in>, <karanth@iisc.ac.in>, <nvcrao@bhu.ac.in>, <puri@mail.jnu.ac.in>, <purijnu@gmail.com>, <jkroy@bhu.ac.in>,
<heenakbijli@ignou.ac.in>, <dinesh.srivastava@nias.res.in>, <srivastava.dinesh.kumar@gmail.com>, <skdhar@mail.jnu.ac.in>,
<skdhar2002@yahoo.co.in>, <nibirmandal@yahoo.co.in>, <dspbhu@bhu.ac.in>, <aksinha58@gmail.com>, <drindudatt@gmail.com>,
<anuradha@sgtbkhalsa.du.ac.in>, <sunilakhurana57@gmail.com>, <amrita.tripathisheikh@mirandahouse.ac.in>, Office Faculty of Sciences
<office_fsc@admin.du.ac.in>

You have been invited to the following event.

A meeting of the Faculty of Science on 09/06/2022 in hybrid mode (offline/online)
When Thu Jun 9, 2022 5:30am – 11:30am United Kingdom Time

Where Department of Chemistry, University of Delhi, University Enclave, Delhi 110007, India (map)

Joining info Join with Google Meet
meet.google.com/hut-zwgw-pva

Join by phone
(US) +1 812-727-7697 (PIN: 331114909)

Calendar sunilakhurana57@gmail.com
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